10/9/25, 4:28 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase of UFO-130-2 Oxygen Sensor
M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase of UFO-130-2 Oxygen Sensor

Burns, Doug <Doug.Burns@desales.edu> Thu, Oct 9, 2025 at 2:39 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning, Mr. Majeed:

Thank you for your reply.  I'm happy to hear that you have these in stock. Please send me a pro-forma invoice so that | can make payment. | plan to
use a credit card to do so if that works for your company.

Thank you for your service.

Respectfully,
Fr. Doug Burns, OSFS

Fr. Doug Burns, OSFS, Associate Professor
Department of Sport and Exercise Physiology
DeSales University
2755 Station Avenue
Center Valley, PA 18034

Voice: 610-282-1100, ext 1295
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From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 4:32 AM

To: Burns, Doug <Doug.Burns@desales.edu>
Subject: Re: Purchase of UFO-130-2 Oxygen Sensor

You don't often get email from agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important
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